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From: Shaffer, David <David.Shaffer@startribune.co

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 3:01 PM %“d Casa: IO, 9313—1953 1
To: FOIA Resource

Subject: Document Request

Greetings,

| request a copy of each written response or letter from the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) to
1 the Senate Committee on Energy and Natural Resources

2 the Senate Subcommittee on Energy

3. the House Committee on Energy and Commerce

4 the House Subcommittee on Energy and Power

in calendar years 2012 and 2013 and 2014 to date.

Please provide the material in electronic form if possible. If there are copy or search costs, please let me know in
advance. As a journalist, | request a waiver any fees as this request is made as part of my work as an energy reporter for
a large daily newspaper and Internet news provider, and the release of the material would primarily benefit the public
interest.

Please confirm receipt of this request. E-mail communication is acceptable.
Thank you.

David Shaffer

David Shaffer

Staff Writer

A StarTribune

Desk: 612-673-7090
Cell: (b)(6)

Twitter: @ShafferStrib





